Leslie Mitchell, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent

Rogers C. Anderson
Williamson County Mayor

WILLIAMSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT

April 9, 2020
Addendum # 1
Highway Tires

Bid Date May S5, 2020, 2:00 p.m.

Williamson County has received the following questions:
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Do you want Passenger or Light truck sizes for the smaller vehicles and pick-up trucks? LT
2. Also the bid states that you want Major Brands- 100 Level or better. What brands are you
currently running, and what do you consider as major brands that will be accepted for this bid?
WE WILL ACCEPT FIRESTONE, HANCOOK, GOODYEAR, SUMITOMO,
DEESTONE, TOWMAX, SAMSON, TITAN AND BKT AS LONG AS THEY MEET THE
100 LEVEL OR BETTER
3. Service requirements are mentioned in the bid, but I do not see a request for service pricing? Do
we need to submit service pricing? If so, what pricing would you like us to submit? YOU MUST
BE ABLE TO BE ON SITE FOR SERVICE CALL WITHIN HOUR OF
NOTIFICATION. PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR COMPUTATION FOR COST OF
SERVICE CALL.
Should number 31 be 205/75R14? YES
On the light truck tires for numbers 38,39,40, & 41, do you want ATs or HTs? EITHER IS
ACCEPTABLE
6. Onnumbers 43, 44, & 48 do you want Passenger or Light truck, and AT or HTs? LT AND
EITHER IS ACCEPTABLE
7. Forthe 11R22.5 & 10R22.5 tires do you want 14 or 16 ply tires for the Drives and Steers?
11R22.5 SHOULD BE 16. DELETE 10R22.5.
8. Should the line items 26-30 be listed as the following:? NO, THEY SHOULD BE RADIAL
a. 18.4-30
b. 18.4-34
c. 19.5L-24
d. 19.5-24
e. 20.8-38
9. For the 19.5s on Line items 35 & 36 do you want 12 or 14 ply? LT ATs or Medium truck? LT
AND 12 PLY
10. 14 ply or 16 ply for Line item number 497 16
11. Should number 62 be 9.50R16.5? NO
12. On Line item 23, you have listed an asphalt paver size 18.00-24. This size is not found. Can you
please clarify the size, and what type of equipment this is going on? SIZE IS AS
LISTED. THIS GOES ON A ROADTEC ASPHALT PAVER.
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